

## Beverley & District

## Neighbourhood Watch Co-ordinators' Panel

Chairman: Jackie Heffer 48 Bielby Drive, Beverley, East riding of Yorkshire hu17 Orx

Tel: 01482 862185 Mob: 07715962108 Email: jackieheffer@hotmail.co.uk

1 APOLOGIES: R.F (Harrison Mews, Flemingate), R. B (Molescroft), M. S (Samman Road), M. F (Cedar Grove) J W Grove close

PRESENT: M Y(ERYC), C. W (Secretary - Coltman Ave), T. W (Vice Chair, Tickton and Weel),

H. B (Leven), Adrian Bovey (Leven), Steve Marin (St Johns Street, Minster Moorgate), Phil Johnson (Molescroft Park), Sergeant Neil T (With and Holderness), S. P (Cherry Burton), B. F (Friars Lane), M. W (Westwood Park), C. B(Westwood Park), J. H (Bielby Drive), S. S (Dunswell), L H (Carr Close), D.W (Woodmansey), J. L (Woodmansey), P. R. (Shorthill Croft, Kitchen Lane),

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING were approved

3 MATTERS ARISING Whatsapp group currently has 8 people on it. We need more people to join and give Lauren their mobile number. Jackie is up for a volunteer award for the Smile Foundation.

4 CORRESPONDENCE None

5 CHAIR'S BUSINESS No new watchers since last meeting except Mr Reeder from Shorthill Croft who was welcomed.

6 SPEAKER There was no speaker at this meeting hopefully next one in December.

7 POLICE REPORT Sergeant Neil Taylor said Beverley Neighbourhood Watch was very impressive and committed. HumberTalk resident's survey to formulate policy is going well, asking residents what community life is like and is done by mobile phone. We will have a talk on this at the Dec meeting. There have been cycle thefts in Beverley centre and antisocial behaviour on Deer Park Way. There's been Hanoi burglaries where the car keys are taken and we are all advised to keep our car keys upstairs. There is a fair bit of under reporting of crime and people leave valuables in cars. We need to be vigilant re organised crime and businesses which crop up which seem odd as they may be a front for money laundering eg car washes. Humberside Police website has information re crime in each area.

Bev Town: 21 shop lifters, 11 vehicle crime, 11 Business break ins, 5 criminal damage

Bev rural: 1 shop lifter, 4 residential burglaries, 3 business burlaries, 1 arson

8 MAUREEN YATES, COMMUNITY AND CRIME RESILIENCE OFFICER, ERYC

Schedule of perpetrators meeting deals with reported crime. If there is an issue with the way your call is dealt with, report it. There are good volunteers in Beverley but Hedon and Withernsea are

difficult to get watchers although Hedon is improving. Scam awareness is 9 Sept 3 til 5 pm. The action plan at the moment consists of drug dealing on Samman Road and youths riding motor bikes.

## 9 COORDINATORS' REPORTS

Bielby Drive – Graffiti, Kitchen Lane – quiet, Friars Lane – AS Behaviour, St Johns – ok, Molesc Park – Youths on roofs of flats above the shops and empty alcohol bottles on steps to flats, Leven - dogs off lead down canal, chickens been mauled and killed, Carr Close – rogue husky killed cat, a noisy motobike, revs constantly at 0230 am so is harassment (log 6398). Green fiesta in car park no insurance or tax and on 7th August it crashed with 6 youths in it, it is linked to a flat on Church View where they are noisy and arguing. Armed police called one day. There has been a new influx of people in these flats. Tony Walker – burglaries at the Orchard. The village hall is looking at replacing archaic CCTV and need to ask Police and Crime Commissioner. The police will look at need and evidence and the number of incidents in order to prioritise funding which makes it feel like a competition. Woodmansey – Shop has reopened and someone tried to get in it. Cherry Burton – farm burglary, they had a sophisticated burglar alarm but forgot to switch it on and a 4 wheel drive was stolen. Also kids on the pavilion roof. Steve Peirson knows a potential watcher for Leconfield. Sarah Spencer, Dunswell – Next door but one got broken into and stole a quad bike, vacuum cleaner and camera. "Hull Drive" coming to Dene Park which is a modified car show, the loudest stereo and the loudest exhaust etc and obviously there is concern about this. Organisers have promised to keep noise to a minimum. Dene Park is private land. When it is finishes there is concern re the speed they drive down 1174. Chris Butt, Mike Walsh, Westwood Park – Youths tampering with cars, they need to block the entrance with a barrier to stop random parking, they need advice re barriers or bollards as it is an unadopted road and the lights don't work. All the residents will have to chip in and have an organised effort. Margaret Pinder, Beverley Town Councillor for that end (living on Albert Terrace) needs to contact them.

## **10 TREASURER**

£181.50 in account at Beverley TSB still.

11 MATTERS FOR NEXT MEETING: Safe and Sound Grant is a massive pot of money for window locks, outdoor lights etc and needs to be tapped into. Humberside Police use Probe in Hull for this service.

12 AOB None